

## Course Numbering

### Policy Number

4110

### Date Created/Revised

[XX/XX/2026](#)

(revised by GAPC; Additional Recommendations by UAPC)

### Executive Responsibility

[Provost](#)

[Faculty Senate](#)

### Functional Responsibility

[Registrar](#)

#### 4110.1 General Policy

[Course designations at Wright State University use a four-digit numeric format.](#) The first digit indicates the general level of the course: [0 for developmental](#), 1 for a first-year course, 2 for a second-year course, 3 for a third-year course, 4 for a fourth-year course.

[0000-0999 Developmental Precollege-level courses.](#) These credits do not count toward hours earned for the completion of a credential at Wright State. The grades earned in these classes do count in GPA calculations. Developmental transfer credit hours are not posted to the Wright State academic record.

[1000-2999](#) Courses that begin with a 1 or 2 are considered lower-level undergraduate level credits.

[3000-4999](#) Courses that begin with 3 or 4 are considered upper-level undergraduate level credits. Upper-level credits are required to earn a bachelor's degree (see Policy 3610 and individual program requirements). Upper-level courses may be dual listed with graduate level courses. Dual listed graduate courses are designated with alternative numbers in which the first digit only is changed to a 5 or a 6 according to the definitions below (see Policy 4125 Cross-Listed and Meet-With Policy).

[5000-5999](#) Courses that carry graduate credit only in a major field different from that of the department offering the course. Most such courses will be alternate designations of undergraduate courses normally numbered 3000-3999 (See Policy 5310 Grading Standards for Dual Listed Courses). Courses in this category may be included in combined undergraduate/graduate programs.

[6000-6999](#) Courses that carry graduate credit in any major fields that have alternate designations of undergraduate courses normally numbered 4000-4999 (See Policy 5310 Grading Standards for Dual

Deleted: 2/1/2016 ¶

Deleted: [Provost](#) ¶  
[Faculty Senate](#) ¶

Deleted: [Registrar](#) ¶

Moved down [1]: 0000-0999 Developmental Precollege-level courses.

Moved down [2]: ¶  
1000-

Deleted: 4999 Courses intended for undergraduate credit only.

Moved (insertion) [1]

Moved (insertion) [2]

Deleted: in this category

Deleted: are acceptable for

Deleted: credit carry

Deleted: .

Deleted: From College of Graduate Programs and Honors Studies – Policy and Procedures Manual Section 4.10 ¶

Listed Courses). Courses in this category may be included in combined undergraduate/graduate programs.

**7000-7999** Courses intended for graduate credit only. Courses in this category may be included in combined undergraduate/graduate programs.

**8000-9999** Courses intended for post-master's or doctoral-level work.

**Deleted:** students